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Collins Dennis

From: I

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Collins Dennis
ce I

Subject: RE: NTSB request for NDR check

Dennis,

We found an old record from Florida on your driver but he was listed as Eligible meaning no adverse actions were
standing. We asked FL for a driver history and they said they had nothing and did not know why we were showing an old
pointer for him. We are looking into the matter. Suffice it to say NDR is not showing Mr. Roper as suspended or revoked.
If we turn up anything else I'll let you know.

Regards and happy Friday!

From: Collins Dennis
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 10:04 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: NTSB request for NDR check

Good morning -
The NTSB would like to request a check of the NDR for the following driver.

Thanks,
Dennis

Driver: Kevin Jameal Roper

DOB:

DL#

The information is being requested in connection with NTSB Case Number HWY14MHO012, the collision between a
combination vehicle and a limousine bus in Cranbury, NJ on June 7. 2104.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
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is not authorized and may be unlawful.





